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EDMUND G. BROWN JR. 
Attomey General of Califomia 
GREGORY J. SALUTE 
Supervising Deputy Attomey General 
NANCY A. KAISER 
Deputy Attomey General 
State Bar No. 192083 

300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702 

Los Angeles, CA. 90013 

Telephone: (213) 897-5794 

Fapsimile: (213) 897-2804 


Attorneys for Complainant 

BEF'ORETHE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

CHRISTOPHER JOHN SMITH 
203 Via Fiesta 
Newbury Park, CA 91320 

Pharmacist License No. RPH 44647 

Respondent. 

Case No. 3779 

ACCUSATION 

Complainant alleges: 

PARTIES 

l. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity 

as the Executive Officer ofthe Board ofPhannacy, Department of Consumer Affairs. 

2. On or about August 14, 1991, the Board of Pharmacy (Board) issued Pham1acist 

License No. RPH 44647 to Christopher Jolm Smith (Respondent). ThePham1acist License was 

in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on May 

31,2011, unless renewed. 
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JURISDICTION 

3. This Accusation is brought before the Board, under the authority of the following 

laws. All section references are to the Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated. 

STATUTORY PROVISIONS 

4. Section 118, subdivision (b), provides tlwt the suspension, expiration, surrend,er or 

cancellation of a license shall not deprive the Board of jurisdiction to proceed with a disciplinary 

action dUling the period within which the license may be renewed, restored, reissued or 

reinstated. 

5. Section4300 pennits the Board to take disciplinary action to suspend or revoke a 

license issued by the Board. 

6. Section 4301 states: 

"The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of unprofessional 

conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or misrepresentation or issued by mistake. 

Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the following: 

"(h) The administering to oneself, of any controlled substance, or the use of any dangerous 

drug or of alcoholic beverages to the extent or in a mam1er as to be dangerous or. injUlious to 

oneself, to a person holding a license.under this chapter, or to any other person or to the public, or 

to the extent that the use impairs the ability of the person to conduct with safety to the public the 

practice authorized by the license. 

"(j) The violation of any of the statutes of this state, or any other state, or ofthe United 
I 

States regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs. 

"(k) The conviction of more than one misdemeanor.orany felony involving the use, 

consumption, or self-administration of any dangerous drug or alcoholic beverage, or any 

combination of those substances. 

"(1) The conviction of a Clime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and 

duties of a licensee under this chapter. The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13 . 
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(commencing with Section 801) ofTitle 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled 

substances or of a violation ofthe statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or 

dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. In all other cases, the 

record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact that the conviction OCCUlTed. 

The board may inquire into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime, in order 

to fix the degree of discipline or, in the case of a conviction not involving controlled substances 

or dangerous drugs, to determine if the conviction is of an offense substantially related t6 the 

qualifications, functions, and duties of a licensee under this chapter. A plea or verdict of guilty or 

a conviction following a plea of nolo contendere is deemed to be a conviction within the meaning 

of this provision. The board may take action when the time for appeal has elapsed, or the 

judgment of conviction has been affim1ed on" appeal'or when an order granting probation is made 

suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order under Section 1203.4 of 

the Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a plea of not 

guilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty, or dismissing the accusation, infonnation, or 

indictment. 

"(0) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in or abetting the 

violation of or conspiring to violate any provision or tenn of this chapter or of the applicable 

federal and state laws and regulations goveming pharmacy, including regulations established by 

the board or by any other state or federal regulatory agency." 

REGULATORY PROVISIONS 

7. Califomia Code of Regulations, title 16,section 1770, states: 

"For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation of a personal or facility license 

pursuant to Division 1.5 (cOlmnencing with Section 475) of the Business arid Professions Code, a 

crime or act shall be considered substantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of a 

licensee or registrant if to a substantial degree it evidences present or potential unfitness of a 

licensee or registrant to perfonn the functions authorized by his license or registration in a mmmer 

consistent with the public health, safety, or welfare." 
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COST RECOVERY 

8. Section 125.3 states, in part, that the Board may request the administrative law judge 

to direct a licentiate found to have cOlmnitted a violation or violations of the licensing act to pay a 

sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and enforcement of the case. 

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 


(Criminal Convictions of Substantially Related Crimes) 


9. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4301, subdivision (1), as 

defined in Califomia Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770, in that Respondent was 

convicted ofcrimes, which are substantially related to the qualifications, functions, or duties of a 

licensed phannacist, as follows: 

a. On or about APIil 7, 2010, after pleading guilty, Respondent was convicted of tlu"ee 
, 

misdemeanor counts of violating Vehicle Code section 23152(b) [driving with a blood-alcohol 

content level greater than 0.8%], Vehicle Code section 23152 S/A [drunk dliving-priors], and 

Vehicle Code section 23578 [excessive blood alcohol or refusal to take chemical testing], in the 

criminal proceeding entitled People v. Christopher John Smith (Super. Ct. Ventura County, 2010, 

No. 2009045240). Respondent was sentenced to sixty (60) months of probation, 180 days in 

county jail, one (1) year ignition interlock device, and fined. In addition, Respondent violated the 

terms and conditions of probation on prior case no. 2008047561. 

b. The circumstances surroundipg the convictions are that on or about December 11, 

2009, while under the influence of alcohol, Respondent drove at an unsafe speed and collided 

with the rear-end of a vehicle stopped at a red light, causing minor injUlies to the driver. Officers 

of the Califomia Highway Patrol an"ested Respondent for driving a motor vehicle while under the 

influence of an alcoholic beverage or drugs causing injury and driving on a suspended driver1s 

license with a prior DDI conviction. Approximately C?ne hour after Respondent was arrested, his 

BAC was .353. 

c. On or about January 23,2009, after pleading guilty, Respondent was convicted of 

three misdemeanor counts of violating Vehicle Code section 23153(b) [dliving with ablood­

alcohol content level greater than 0.8%], Vehicle Code section 23152S/A [drunk driving-priors], 
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and Vehicle Code section 23578 [excessive blood alcohol or refusal to take chemical testing], in 

the criminal proceeding entitled People v. Christopher John Smith (Super. ct. Ventura County, 

2009, No. 2008047561). Respondent was sentenced to 60 months of probation, 40 days ofjail, 

and fined. The circumstances sunounding the convictions are that on or about November 13, . 

2008, Respondent was observed driving enatically by Califomia Highway Patrol officers . 

Respondent failed the field sobriety tests and was anested for driving a motor vehicle while under 

the influence of an alcoholic beverage and or controlled substance. 

d. On or about Aplil 13,2005, after pleading no contest, Respondent was convicted of 

one misdemeanor count of violating Vehicle Code section 23152(a) [driving under the influence 

of an alcoholic beverage or drug], in the criminal proceeding entitled People v. Christopher John 

Smith (Super. Ct. San Mateo County, 2005, No. SM338099A). Respondent was sentenced to 36 

m'onths of probation, two days ofjail, and fined. On or about February 20,2005, Respondent was 

arrested for driving while under the i~lfluence of an alcoholic beverage or dru~. 

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Multiple Alcohol Related Convictions) 

10. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301, subdivision (k), on 

the grounds of unprofessional conduct, in that on or about April 7, 2010, January 23, 2009, and 

April 13,2005, Respondent was convicted .ofmisdemeanors involving the consumption of an 
. 	 . 

alcoholic beverage. Complainant refers to, and by this reference incorporates, the allegations set 

forth in paragraph 9, as thougp set f01ih fully. 

THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Alcohol Abuse) 

11. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301, subdivision (h), on 

the grounds of unprofessional conduct, in that on or about December 11,2009, November 13, 

2008, and February 20, 2005, Respondent used and consumed alcoholic beverages to the extent or 

in a manner as to be dangerous or injurious to himself or to others. Complainant refers to, and by 

this reference incorporates, the allegations set forth in paragraph 9, subparagraphs (a), (b), and 

( c), inclusive, as though set forth fully. 
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PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged, 

and that following the hearing, the Board issue a decision: 

1. Revoking or suspending Phannacist License No. RPH 44647, issued to Chlistopher 

John Smith; 

2. Ordering Christopher Jo1m Smith to pay the Board the reasonable costs of the 

investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 

125.3; and 

3. Taking such other and fUliher action 

DATED: ·------!.../~~~7_+A.L-1L-L___ 
I I 

Executiv fleer 
Board of Pharmacy 
Department of Consumer Affairs 
State of California 
Complainant 
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